Avoca House former Coach House & Stables



B4656 Avoca House Coach House & District Stables, South

Location

103 Caroline Street,, SOUTH YARRA VIC 3141 - Property No B4656

Municipality

STONNINGTON CITY

Level of significance

Local

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - January 5, 2006

The Avoca Coach House and Stables were added to the circa 1850 Homestead by 1858, for the renowned pastoralist William Bell. They are constructed from handmade English-size bricks (possibly a Clagmannon 1845 manufacture) and possess typical scalloped bargeboards often seen in 19th century stable buildings. Although they have been added to extensively, probably during George Kirk's ownership, and altered in the 1930's by the Alsop family (architect-Mr. Bramwell-Smith), the original character has been maintained. Classified: 08/05/1980

See also File B0953 - Avoca House.

Hermes Number	66449
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/